StrataRossLANPEmM Resource

From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 7:06 AM
To: 'dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org'
Subject: FW: NRC Consultation

Mr. Hamilton,

Are you planning on attending the Ross site walkover and consultation on Sep 13 & 14?7 You should have
received information about the site this week.
Thank you for your timely response.

Regards,

lar T, Hprrnsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov




Hearing ldentifier: StrataEnergyRoss LA NonPublic
Email Number: 318

Mail Envelope Properties (D249FEABC1231D479F098614A6642877194C1AA1EC)

Subject: FW: NRC Consultation
Sent Date: 8/19/2011 7:06:03 AM
Received Date: 8/19/2011 7:06:00 AM
From: Bjornsen, Alan

Created By: Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org
Tracking Status: None

<dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org>

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 439 8/19/2011 7:06:00 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



